
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 9th day of SEPTEMBER, 2014. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 2nd September 2014 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court on 8th July 2014 and the special meeting 
of the Court on 3rd July 2014 are correctly recorded?   

 
2 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 Mr Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Cleo Diana Barbour  a Shoe Designer Harrow Road Pattenmakers 
Barry Harwood Read  a Head Teacher Great Warley, 

Brentwood 
Coopers 

Alexander Stewart 
Goude  

a Business 
Development 
Director 

Chiswick World Traders 

Nicholas John Bailey  a Contact Lens 
Practitioner 

Dover, Kent Spectacle Makers 

Victor Slater  a Financial Services 
Company Director, 
retired 

Winscombe, North 
Somerset 

International 
Bankers 

Andrew Albert Jenkins  an Airline Pilot Horsham, Sussex Air Pilots 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Susan Nicola Trewella  a Dental Practice 
Manager 

Northaw, Hertfordshire Painter Stainers 

John Barrie Harrison  a Hong Kong Stock 
Exchange 
Independent 
Director 

Hallgarth, Pickering, 
North Yorkshire 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Nurul Islam  a Management 
Consultant 

Greenford, Middlesex International 
Bankers 

Robert Wynne 
Spedding  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Alderley Edge, 
Cheshire 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Michael William West  a Management 
Consultant 

Denmead, Hampshire Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Emma Jacqueline 
McWilliam  

an Actuary Bromley Actuaries 

Paul Anthony Blair 
Taberer  

a Tobacco Trading 
Company Director 

South Kensington Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

Fayezul Haque 
Choudhury  

an Accountant Chevy Chase, 
Maryland, USA 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Michael Gerald Day  a Software 
Company Director 

Ruscombe, Berkshire Information 
Technologists 

George Dennistoun 
Stevenson  

a Business 
Consultant 

West Hampstead Mercers 

Colin Michael Ritchie  a Tobacco 
Machinery 
Company Director, 
retired 

Wimbledon Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

Alasdair Eric 
Henderson  

a Civil Engineer Glasgow Paviors 

James Richard Stirk  a Solicitor Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

Paviors 

Ruth Meryl Gaston  a Senior Customer 
Solutions Manager 

Penenden Heath, 
Maidstone, Kent 

Security 
Professionals 

Nigel Peter Horsfall  a Security Manager Heol Ty Newydd, 
Blackwood, Gwent 

Security 
Professionals 

Malcolm Francis 
Murray  

a Management 
Consultant 

Henley On Thames, 
Oxon 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Stewart John Griffiths  a Security Company 
Director 

Rugby, Warwickshire Security 
Professionals 

Jolyon Lawrence 
Brewis  

an Architect Dulwich Chartered 
Architects 

Ashley Kenneth 
Muxworthy  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Putney Chartered 
Surveyors 

Philip Keats Taylor  a Chartered 
Accountant, retired 

Follifoot, Harrogate Fan Makers 

Francesco Costanzo  an Investment 
Banker 

Fulham Fan Makers 

Jayne Elizabeth Mould  a Chartered 
Accountant 

 Chartered 
Accountants 

Stephanie Schorge  a Scientist Kentish Town Pewterers 
Mark Wood  a Construction 

Company Regional 
Director 

West Malling, Kent Paviors 

Joanna Maria Antonia 
Ashbourn  

an Academic St Giles, Oxford Educators 

John Michael Newton  a Research 
Manager 

Shaw, Wiltshire Gunmakers 

Matthew Demmon  a Chemical 
Engineer 

Christleton, Chester Glass Sellers 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Charles Edward 
Ashley Lacey  

a Sales and 
Marketing Director 

Charlton St Peter, 
Wiltshire 

Security 
Professionals 

Tom Keya  a Lawyer Kingsbury Solicitors 
Peter Roker  a Sausage 

Manufacturer 
Bagshot, Surrey Butchers 

Peter Brian Musson  a Silversmith Wandsworth Goldsmiths 
Theresa Nguyen  a Silversmith West Bromwich, West 

Midlands 
Goldsmiths 

Steven Mark Nuell  a Goldsmith Clapham Goldsmiths 
Alex Sheridan  a Jewellery Mounter Woodberry Down 

Estate 
Goldsmiths 

Audrey Mary Wiggin  an Executive Coach Fulham Goldsmiths 
Thomas Henry Wiggin  an Asset Manager Chelsea Goldsmiths 
Gary Stephen Williams  a Precious Metal 

and Recycling 
Company Director 

Chigwell, Essex Goldsmiths 

Andrew Colin Belfrage  a Goldsmith Putney Goldsmiths 
Perry Allan Lewis  a Hand Engraver Borehamwood, 

Hertfordshire 
Goldsmiths 

Thomas Hugh 
Alexander Acland  

an Accountant Battersea World Traders 

Sean Charles Moran  a Banker, retired Bloomsbury Clockmakers 
William Macmillan 
Davidson Gilmour  

an Airline Pilot, 
retired 

Shepshed, 
Loughborough, 
Leicestershire 

Air Pilots 

Peter William Balchin  a Farrier Stretton On Fosse, 
Moreton in Marsh, 
Gloucestershire 

Farriers 

David William Mitchell  a Farrier Wisborough Green, 
Billingshurst, West 
Sussex 

Farriers 

Hugh Donald Wykes  a Farmer Dunholme, Lincoln Farmers 
James Edward 
Cushing  

a Surveyor Henley On Thames, 
Oxfordshire 

Feltmakers 

Jorge Crespo  an Automotive 
Company Director 

Bath Wheelwrights 

Fred Michael Victor 
Grant  

a Business Architect Smichov, Prague, 
Czech Republic 

Bakers 

John Mallalieu Stanley  a Solicitor, retired Blackheath Drapers 
Richard Hefford-Hobbs  an Engineering 

Company Director 
Kedington, Suffolk Gunmakers 

Samuel John Ritchie  a Barrister West Brompton Fan Makers 
James David Kinman  a Lawyer Stoke Newington Solicitors 
Ian Stuart Michell  a Produce Company 

Managing Director 
Blunham, Bedford, 
Bedfordshire 

Fruiterers 

Michael McNicholas  a Civil Engineer Banstead, Surrey Paviors 
Thomas Pearse 
Brennan  

a Marketing Director Woking, Surrey Glaziers 

Ranjit Singh Attalia  an Investment 
Banker 

Newbury Park, Essex International 
Bankers 

Erica Bargman  a Farmer Rudgwick, West 
Sussex 

Farmers 

David Graham Russell, 
QC 

a Barrister At Law Dubai, United Arab 
Emirates 

Tax Advisers 

James William Parry  a Marketing 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

Martyr Worthy, 
Winchester, 
Hampshire 

Fruiterers 

Decklun John Barker  a Freight Forwarder Bradwell-on-Sea, 
Southminster, Essex 

Clothworkers 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Jennifer Elizabeth 
Wood  

a Renewable 
Energies Company 
Director 

Beckenham, Kent World Traders 

Qing Zhao  a Banker Westminster International 
Bankers 

Simon James Joslin  a Shipping 
Company 
Commercial 
Director 

Mickleover, Derby, 
Derbyshire 

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Francis Andrew  
McCullagh  

a Plumbing 
Company Director 

Tooting Broadway Plumbers 

Gerald  Haslegrave  a Catering Company 
Director 

Ickenham, Uxbridge Plumbers 

Frederic Roger Busch  an Oil and Gas 
Fittings Company 
Managing Director 

Great Notley, 
Braintree, Essex 

Plumbers 

Callum William Browne  a Business Analyst Brighton, Sussex Clothworkers 
Fiona Stephanie  
Curtis  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Rayleigh, Essex Clothworkers 

Mahmoud Hamid 
Warriah  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Wimbledon Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Mark Noel Mans  a H.M. Forces 
Soldier, retired 

Andover, Hampshire Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Colin Joseph Beeck  an Accountant Perth, Western 
Australia 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Roger Vincent Craig 
Harvey  

a Project Manager, 
retired 

Sprowston, Norwich Clothworkers 

Wendy Jill Morgan  a Management 
Consultant 

Westbury Park, Bristol Clothworkers 

Jane Amanda 
O'Callaghan  

a Consultant 
Psychiatrist 

Dundry, Bristol Clothworkers 

Ruth Margaret Briant  a Freelance 
Museum Educator 

Kennington Educators 

John Arthur 
Freemantle  

a Security Manager  Little Baddow, 
Chelmsford, Essex 

Upholders 

Gan Ah Tee   an Accountancy 
Firm Managing 
Partner 

Bukit Damansara, 
Kuala Lumpur, 
Malaysia 

Chartered 
Accountants 

James Peter De 
Albuquerque  

a Ship Broker North End, Newbury Shipwrights 

Rachelle Goldberg  a Musician Norwood Green, 
Middlesex 

Musicians 

Kathryn Jean Jolley 
Milton  

a Theatrical 
Producer and 
Fundraiser 

Bow Musicians 

Maria Christina 
Dowsett  

a Photographic 
Artist 

Priors Marston, 
Warwickshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Serena Elizabeth 
Musgrove  

an Office Products 
Company Secretary 

Little Aston, Sutton 
Coldfield 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Paul  Musgrove  an Office Products 
Company 
Managing Director 

Little Aston, Sutton 
Coldfield 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Michael Charles  
Bettinson  

a Fellow of Institute 
of Chartered 
Accountants 

Shepperton, 
Middlesex 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Rupal Maheshchandra 
Lovell-Patel  

an Optometrist Fulbourn, Cambridge Spectacle Makers 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Leona Irene Barr-
Jones  

a Consultancy 
Business Company 
Director 

Damask Green, 
Weston, Hertfordshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

William Alexander 
Vickery  

a Design and Print 
Managing Director 

Weybridge, Surrey Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Simon Christopher 
Larard  

an Office Products 
Sales and 
Marketing Director 

Beech Hill, Wadhurst, 
East Sussex 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

David   Rosewell  a Printing Director Chislehurst Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Tristen Clive Hinds  a Business 
Consultant 

Billington Park, 
Leighton Buzzard, 
Bedfordshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Anthony Havard 
Maengwyn  Hughes  

a Political 
Consultant 

Kilburn Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Christopher Michael 
Tonge  

a Sales and 
Marketing Director 

Swanland, East 
Yorkshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Ali Aijaz Hussain  a Medical Scientist Clapham Spectacle Makers 
Anne Christine Bulford  a Broadcasting 

Company 
Managing Director 

Westferry Road, Isle of 
Dogs 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Amanda Ellen 
Assheton  

a Card Maker Milton, Banbury, 
Oxfordshire 

Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Rachel Margaret 
Watkins  

a Farming Co-
Ordinator 

Sidmouth, Devon Farmers 

Thomas William 
Sweetman  

an I.T. Company 
Director 

Bow Needlemakers 

David Alistair Lewis  an I.T. Company 
Director 

Little Brickhill, Milton 
Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Sandra Herbert  an I.T. Manager, 
retired 

Barbican Wheelwrights 

Robert  Chavner  a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

Road, Brighton, East 
Sussex 

Musicians 

Lionel Herbert Sawkins  a Musicologist, 
retired 

Beckenham, Kent Musicians 

Elizabeth Caroline 
Barton  

a Flight Instructor Rye, East Sussex Air Pilots 

Andrea Caputo  a Musician Palmers Green Musicians 
Maurice Leslie 
Faulkner Knowles  

a Compliance 
Auditor 

Four Elms, 
Edenbridge, Kent 

Air Pilots 

Alan Cannon-Jones  a Tailor, retired Hitchin, Hertfordshire Merchant Taylors 
Nicholas Radbourn 
Hewer  

a Media Presenter Preston Deanery, 
Northamptonshire 

Merchant Taylors 

Jonathan Peter Monk  an Orthopaedic 
Surgeon 

Virginia Water, Surrey Merchant Taylors 

William Ahmed Powell  a Chartered Builder Hemel Hempstead, 
Hertfordshire 

Merchant Taylors 

Richard William 
Holway  

a Chairman of a 
Technology 
Company 

Farnham, Surrey Information 
Technologists 

Ian Wilton Ferres  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Northwood, Middlesex Merchant Taylors 

Marc Roland Brenner  a Professional 
Golfer 

Chigwell, Essex Basketmakers 

Clifford Norman 
Russell  

a Banking Payments 
Consultant 

Camberley, Surrey International 
Bankers 



6 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Giles Dominic Willson  a Trade Federation 
Deputy Chief 
Executive 

Northampton, 
Northamptonshire 

Glaziers 

Peter David John Terry  an Airline Pilot, 
retired 

Hurstpierpoint, West 
Sussex 

Air Pilots 

Samir Hesham Kamal 
Safar-Aly  

a Solicitor Hatfield, Hertfordshire Arbitrators 

Charles Anthony 
Hughes  

a Marshall 
Aerospace 
Company Director 

Wimbourne, Dorset Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Paul Baron Bailey  an Aircraft Engineer Ampney Crucis, 
Cirencester 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

William George Donald 
Fleming  

a Corporate Finance 
Adviser 

East Horsley, Surrey Loriners 

Elizabeth Sophia Mary 
Louise Goodwin  

a Nurse Fulham Feltmakers 

Mark Kenneth Thomas  an I.T. Engineer Colliers Wood Information 
Technologists 

Simon Robert Engwell  a Management 
Consultant and 
Engineer 

Pinner, Middlesex Management 
Consultants 

Michael Baughan  a Relationship 
Manager 

Paris, France Cooks 

Catherine Helen 
Marshall  

a Edible Oil 
Distribution 
Company Director 

Camden Tallow Chandlers 

Marcus Alexander 
Mawson Cavalier  

a Patent Attorney Stadhampton, 
Oxfordshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Sarah Rachel  Taylor-
Smith  

a Doctor Bowlhead Green, 
Godalming, Surrey 

Apothecaries 

Martin Anthony Sims  an I.T. Services 
Company Director 

Old Town, Swindon, 
Wiltshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Alexander Michael 
Stuart Green  

a Solicitor and 
Notary Public 

Aberdeen, Scotland Scriveners 

Martin Richard 
McIntyre  

an Abattoir 
Managing Director 

Bainbridge, Leyburn, 
North Yorkshire 

Butchers 

Alan Michael Bird  a Chef Cheshunt, 
Hertfordshire 

Butchers 

Stephen Charles Scott 
Wilkinson  

a Chartered 
Financial Planner 

Fulford, York Insurers 

Veronica Ann 
Wilkinson  

a Financial Planning 
Administrator 

Fulford, York Insurers 

Roy Standish  a Market 
Management 
Director 

Banstead, Surrey Insurers 

Paul David Dresner  a  Furnishing 
Company Director 

Wood Lane, Stanmore Furniture Makers 

Hugh Thomas Duncan 
Elliot  

a Furniture Design 
Consultant 

Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

Furniture Makers 

Timothy Job Gosling  a Bespoke Furniture 
Designer 

Old Town Furniture Makers 

Michael Geoffrey Kann  a Furniture Designer  Furniture Makers 
Mark Langston  a Furniture 

Company 
Managing Director 

Cambridge Park, East 
Twickenham 

Furniture Makers 

Vincent Linnane  an Insurance Broker Tower Hamlets Furniture Makers 
Stephanie Louise 
Marsh  

a University 
Learning Support 
Co-Ordinator 

Puttenham, Surrey Furniture Makers 



7 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Guillermo Claudio  
Duran   

a Health Care 
Company Director 

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Carmen 

Andrew Crawford Barr  a London Transport 
Network Manager 

Chesham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Carmen 

Abraham Gerald 
Ezekiel  

a Solicitor Hendon Carmen 

Robert Alan O'Neill  a Shipping 
Company 
Commercial 
Director 

Esher, Surrey Furniture Makers 

Theresa Anne Maria 
Raymond  

an Exhibition 
Director 

Penzance, Cornwall Furniture Makers 

Peter Colin Sefton  a Lecturer Upton-upon-Severn, 
Worcestershire 

Furniture Makers 

Anthony Smith  a Machine Sales 
Business Director 

Swannells Wood, 
Studham, Dunstable 

Carmen 

Lorna Lesley Hawxwell  a Personal 
Assistant, retired 

Croxley Green, 
Rickmansworth 

Carmen 

Colin Michael Toms  a Structural 
Engineer 

Tunbridge Wells, Kent Carmen 

Massimo Vascotto  an Operations 
Analyst 

Tizzard Grove, 
Blackheath Quarter 

Insurers 

Paul Jonathan 
Stackhouse  

a Curriculum 
Manager 

Burnley, Lancashire Furniture Makers 

Stuart Charles 
Boreham  

a Project Manager Leebotworth, Church 
Stretton, Shropshire 

Wheelwrights 

Alan James Stanton  a Furniture 
Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Sutton, Surrey Furniture Makers 

Lisa Jayne Williamson  an Apprenticeship 
and Qualifications 
Manager 

Sheffield Furniture Makers 

Jake Shimi Alan 
Phipps  

a Furniture Designer Wandsworth Furniture Makers 

Robert Michael Hodge  a Design Company 
Director 

Lewisham Furniture Makers 

 
4 Report:-   
 

GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE 
(Alderman Sir David Hugh Wootton) 
 
Relative to the appointment of a Recorder of London in place of His Honour Judge 
Brian Barker Q.C. 
 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda

